From: Maggie Aguilar
Subject: SCAG Supplemental Materials: October 7, 2021 Meetings | TC
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 1:55:22 PM

Dear Members of the Transportation Committee:

For the October 7, 2021 meeting, a PowerPoint presentation for Agenda Item No. 9 (Update on
Caltrans District Active Transportation Plan) has been posted to SCAG’s website and may now be

accessed through the current agendas page: https://scag.ca.gov/current-agendas.

We look forward to seeing you Thursday.

Thank you,
Maggie

From: Maggie Aguilar <aguilarm@scag.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 3:54 PM

To: Maggie Aguilar <aguilarm@scag.ca.gov>

Subject: SCAG AGENDAS: October 7, 2021 Meetings | CEHD, EEC, TC and RC

Dear Members of the Regional Council and Policy Committees:

As a friendly reminder, the Thursday, October 7, 2021, Policy Committees and Regional Council
meetings will be by remote participation only. The agenda packets may now be accessed via the
Meeting Portal here: http://scag.igm?.com/Citizens/ or SCAG website: https://scag.ca.gov/current-
agendas.

For quorum purposes, please reply to this email if you are able to attend your respective
meetings.

Please note meeting times and dedicated Zoom information below.

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Community, Economic and Human Development (CEHD) Committee
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/116153109
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 116 153 109

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Energy and Environment Committee (EEC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/317727062
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 317 727 062

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM Transportation Committee (TC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/253270430
Participate by Phone: 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 253 270 430
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12:30 PM - 2:00 PM Regional Council (RC)
Participate by Zoom: https://scag.zoom.us/j/249187052
Participate by Phone: Dial 1-669-900-6833 / Meeting ID: 249 187 052

Thank you and we look forward to your remote participation.

Best,
Maggie

X Maggie Aguilar
https://www.scag.ca.gov/ Clerk of the Board
Tel: +1 (213) 630-1420
aguilarm@scag.ca.gov

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
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